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#1026 Taichert Warehouse, 623 12th, ill. 29.
4. Owner: Milton Taichert, 1036 7th, Las Vegas, N.M. (Same

as # 1026.)

In Existing Survey: State Register #439.

Description: Sandstone foundation; purple/brown sandstone, rus-
ticated ashlar (front), rubble/random ashlar (sides and rear);
flat roof sloping to rear fronted by parapet wall; 1/1 double-
hung windows with stone sills and lintels (2nd), small (hop-
per/casement?) windows with segmental arches (side), (fixed/case-
ment?) windows with transom, stone lintel and arches (front);
folding doors in moderate arched recess. Located immediately
south of Taichert Building (#1024) with railroad and river to the
west (rear), other warehouses to the south (side), and residences
to the east (front).

Significance: The Taichert Warehouse Building was built in 1921

10.

by Apolonio Sena. It is one of the last uses of the local
sandstones--a handsome purple/brown on the front and a mixed,
lighter palette on the side. 1Its simple facade symmetry focuses
on the arched windows and slightly taller arched entry.

Sena first used the building for a garage/livery stable. He
sold it to Dr. William House in 1933 who passed it, three years
later, to the Taicherts. It was used as a warehouse for their
wool, hide and fur business until they ceased operation in 1971.
(See previous page.)

Acreage: under 1. UTM Reference: 13 479890 3938650

Boundary: Lot 2 of Dinkel's Addition




